

Oct 29, 1996

Dear Secretary of State.

106076
Name of officers

I am writing in regard to our corporate officers. It has just been brought to our attention Joel V. Dye is still listed as one of the corporate officers. Mr. Dye has not been a corporate officer since Sept 1 of 1995.

Our store burnt to the ground Aug. 27, 1995 it was determined at that time that Joel Dye was too busy in his career & was removed as a corporate officer. Since that time Daniel J. Hjelm has been acting a Vice Pres. & Sec. & Marcene Hjelm has been acting as pres.

Our Secretary of the store filled out the annual renewal I was in the hospital at the time & very ill & on pain med. The form was filled out incorrectly. We would greatly appreciate it if you would please make the correction that Joel V. Dye has not been an officer since Sept 1995. Sincerely →

Marcene Hjelm Pres. Hjelm Corp

NOV 12 2 15 PM '96

SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF IDAHO